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Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Lower Reaps Farm Whinney Lane Mellor - Planning Application (3/2022/0727 

and 3/2022/0729)

 
 

From:  
Sent: 05 September 2022 10:55 
To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: Lower Reaps Farm Whinney Lane Mellor - Planning Application (3/2022/0727 and 3/2022/0729) 
 

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

FAO Adrian Dowd, 
 
In relation to the above planning applications, we raise no objections. 
 
Improvements could likely be made to the window arrangement proposed for the barn conversion. 
Landscaping should also be used to break up the areas of hardstanding given their extent. 
 
Please let us know if anything further is required? 
 
Best wishes,  
 
Planner  
Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council 
Growth & Development Department 
Planning Service 
3rd Floor 
One Cathedral Square 
Blackburn  
BB1 1FP 
 
For more information on the services Development Management offers – Enhanced Services, 
Formal Pre-Application Advisory Service, and Planning Performance Agreements, please click on 
this link 
 
Please note That you can use the link below to obtain information about  planning,  to find out if you need 
planning permission or to make a planning application. http://www.planningportal.gov.uk 
  
 

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee and may contain sensitive data and/or 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
reading/dissemination/copying or any other use or reliance is prohibited. If you have received this email in error 
notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the email. The Council reserves copyright of this email and 
any it attachments it has created. All emails to or from the Council may be monitored in accordance with relevant 
legislation.  
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Data Protection 
This email and attachments to it may include personal data as defined in the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA) and 
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). The recipient of this email must process all such data: (i) only for the 
purpose for which it was communicated; (ii) where received as a data controller in compliance with the DPA and 
GDPR which includes processing data in accordance with the data protection principles and the rights of data 
subjects and where received as a processor in accordance with the relevant processing terms and DPA and GDPR 
obligations (iii) in accordance with any further instructions received from Blackburn with Darwen Council.  

 

The integrity of email transmission cannot be guaranteed. Although the Council has checked this email for viruses 
you should complete your own virus scan before opening any attachments. Contact the Council to confirm the 
content of this email if you are concerned it may not be genuine. Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council cannot 
accept any liability for any loss or damage arising or resulting from the receipt, use or transmission of this email.  


